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December 30, 2022 
  
VIA ELECTRONIC AND FEDERAL EXPRESS  
 
Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director  
Connecticut Siting Council  
10 Franklin Square   
New Britain, CT 06051  
 
New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”)  
Notice of Exempt Modification  
Emergency Back-up Generator  
3114 Albany Avenue, West Hartford, CT 06117 
Lat.: 41.79680310; Long.: -072.79683190 
 
Dear Ms. Bachman: 
 
This letter and enclosures are respectfully submitted on behalf of New Cingular Wireless PCS, 
LLC (“AT&T”). AT&T currently maintains its wireless telecommunications facility on the 
existing tower located at 3114 Albany Avenue in the Town of West Hartford, Connecticut. The 
underlying property and is owned by Educational Media Foundation and the tower structure is 
owned by SBA GC Towers, LLC. AT&T submits this letter and enclosures to the Connecticut 
Siting Council (“Council”) to notify the Council of AT&T’s intent to perform modifications to 
the existing facility that do not have substantial adverse environmental effects and thus do not 
require a certificate pursuant to Section 16-50k of the Connecticut General Statutes. 
 
AT&T intends to install one (1) new Generac 30kW Diesel Generator within the existing grade-
level fenced equipment compound as demonstrated on the plans enclosed as Attachment 1.  
AT&T’s existing facility supports its FirstNet program which provides first responders with 
priority access to AT&T’s network to ensure adequate communication capabilities in the event of 
emergency. AT&T’s proposed generator will ensure that critical communication capability for 
first responders and the public are not lost in the event of a loss of power.  
 
AT&T’s proposed generator will also advance the State’s goal of natural disaster and emergency 
preparedness. As discussed in the Council’s Docket 432 Findings and Report and Docket 440 
proceedings and Findings of Fact (Nos. 76- 77), in response to two significant storm events in 
2011, the State formed a Two Storm Panel (the “Panel”) that evaluated Connecticut’s approach to 
planning and mitigation of impacts associated with emergencies and natural disasters. The Panel 
found that “wireless telecommunications service providers were not prepared to serve residential 
and business customers during a power outage” because certain companies had limited backup 
generator capacity. 
 
 
  



 
 

GENERAL DYNAMICS INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY  |  3150 FAIRVIEW PARK DRIVE, FALLS CHURCH, VA 22042  |  GDIT.COM 

 

GDIT 
 
 
 
The Panel also noted that “[t]he failure of a large portion of Connecticut’s telecommunications 
system during the two storms is a life safety issue.” The Panel recommended that State regulatory 
bodies review “telecommunications services currently in place to verify that the vendors have 
sufficient generator and backhaul capacity to meet the emergency needs of consumers and 
businesses” and that the “Connecticut Siting Council should require continuity of service plans 
for any cellular tower to be erected.” The planned modifications will ensure continuity of services 
by reinforcing AT&T’s backup power and backhaul capacity to meet the emergency needs of first 
responders, consumers, and businesses in the event of a power outage.  
 
The planned modifications to the facility fall squarely within the activities explicitly provided for 
in R.C.S.A. § 16-50j-72(b)(2) as the planned modifications: 
 
- Will not result in an increase in the height of the existing structure; 
- Will not require the extension of the site boundary; 
- Will not increase noise levels at the facility by more than six decibels or more, or to  
       levels that exceed state or local criteria since emergency backup generators are exempt from 

noise regulations as “noise created as a result of, or relating to, an emergency”; 
- Will not increase radio frequency emission at the facility to a level at or above the Federal 

Communications Commission safety standards; 
- Will not cause a change or alteration in the physical or environmental characteristics of the 

site; and 
- Will not impair the structural integrity of the facility. 
 
This modification complies with the aforementioned approval. AT&T’s proposed modification 
will maintain compliance with any relevant conditions these original approvals and any other 
subsequent approvals. The proposed modifications will have no impact on the existing tower 
structure itself or the radiofrequency emissions as the proposed modifications only consist of the 
addition of one new generator within the grade-level equipment compound. Thus, AT&T 
respectfully requests a waiver from submission of information relating to the existing tower 
structure or the radio-frequency emissions. 
 
Please accept this letter as notification pursuant to R.C.S.A. § 16-50j-73 for construction that 
constitutes an exempt modification pursuant to R.C.S.A. § 16-50j-73. In accordance with 
R.C.S.A. 
 
§ 16-50j-73, a copy of this letter and enclosure are being sent to the Shari Cantor, Town of West 
Hartford Mayor, Todd Dumais, Town Planner, Brittany MacGilpin, Zoning Enforcement Officer, 
Property and Tower Owners as stated above. Certification of Service is enclosed as Attachment 3. 
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For the foregoing reasons, AT&T respectfully submits that the proposed modification to the 
above referenced wireless telecommunications facility constitutes an exempt modification under 
R.C.S.A. § 16-50j-72(b)(2). 
 
Very truly yours 
 

Catherine Conklin 
 

Catherine Conklin, Site Acquisition Specialist 
General Dynamics Wireless Services 
2586 Industry Lane, Suite 100 
Norristown, PA 19403 
(202) 568-0437 
catherine.conklin@gdit.com 
 
GENERAL DYNAMICS 
Information Technology 
 
 
CC:  
 Shari Cantor, Town of New Hartford Mayor 

West Hartford Town Hall 
50 South Main Street 
West Hartford, CT 06107 
860-561-7440 
 
Brittany MacGilpin, Zoning Enforcement Officer  
West Hartford Town Hall 
50 South Main Street 
West Hartford, CT 06107 
860-826-3430 

 
Todd Dumais, Town Planner 
West Hartford Town Hall 
50 South Main Street 
West Hartford, CT 06107 
860-561-7556 

 
 Educational Media Foundation 
 5700 West Oak Blvd 

Rocklin, CA 95765 
800-525-5683 

 
SBA GC Towers, LLC, Tower Owner 



ATTACHMENT 1 



ATTACHMENT 2 



























ATTACHMENT 3 




















